

Memorandum

To:  All Visitors 
CC:  
From:
Greg Bechard
Date:
June 16, 2020
Re:   Visits with residents 
Please be advised that effective immediately all family visits must fall within the parameters of the MCSS Policy attached.  This means that our current practice of visiting an individual or family member living within homes operated by Elmira District Community Living our suspended and the new MCSS Policy is in place.  The two policies most relevant families are found on pages 3 and 4 of the correspondence from Karen Singh, Director, Central Region, Ministry of Children and Community and Social Services. I encourage to read the whole document.

· “the screening process that visitors will have to pass to be allowed to visit, including documenting the attestation that the visitor has tested negative for COVID-19 within the previous 2 weeks and subsequently not tested positive.”

· “visits of residents to the family residential premises (e.g. visits home) remain prohibited.”

Please understand that as transfer payment agent of the MCSS we are required by legislation to adhere to the policy and practices as set out by that Ministry.  Should you have any questions regarding this matter please contact Greg Bechard by email gbechard@elmiraacl.com or Cheryl Peterson cpeterson@elmiraacl.com .

Please do not call the Manager, Supervisor or the home itself for clarification, please call Cheryl or myself, Staff and Managers have been instructed to direct your call to Greg or Cheryl.
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